Message

From: Cuadra, Alexandra [Alexandra.Cuadra@fire.lacounty.gov]

Sent: 1/14/2019 5:42:42 PM

To: Brian Allee [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9152ebal58d144c98509cb46be5c20e4-Brian Allee]

Subject: RE: IBEC Request for Information from LACFD

Good Morning,

Is this the information you sent me during the holidays? If so | don’t need it. | already
processed im just waiting on the responses.

Thank you,

Alexandra Cuadra

Secretary lll, Forestry Division

Los Angeles County Fire Department
5823 Rickenbacker Road, Room 123
Commerce, Ca 90040

Phone- (323)890-4330
Alexandra.Cuadra@Fire.Lacounty.gov

From: Brian Allee [ mailto:BAllee@esassoc.com]

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 8:45 AM

To: Cuadra, Alexandra

Subject: RE: IBEC Request for Information from LACFD

Good morning Alexandra. Someone from your department called me yesterday afternoon { forgot her name) and
requested that | send my fire information request electronically. She told me that she would email me since she had my
email, so | could send her the file electronically. However, | never received an email. As such, I've attached the

file. Please forward to the appropriate LACFD staff. Thank you,

Brian J. Allee
Managing Associate
E5A | Environmental Sclence Associnias

From: Cuadra, Alexandra <&lexandra Cundra@iire lacounty ooy
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Brian Allee <BaAllese@easassor.com

Subject: RE: IBEC Request for Information from LACFD




Good Afternoon,

| did process your request it is currently being worked on. Due to other projects submitted and
our timeframe we will not be able to get you your information till the end of the month.

Thank you,

Alexandra Cuadra

Secretary lll, Forestry Division

Los Angeles County Fire Department
5823 Rickenbacker Road, Room 123
Commerce, Ca 90040

Phone- (323)890-4330
Alexandra.Cuadra@Fire.Lacounty.gov

From: Brian Allee [mallio: BAllerBesassoc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 6:03 PM

To: Cuadra, Alexandra

Cc: Camacho, Christie; fiackson@ivolinglewogd.org; Brian Boxer; Christina Erwin; Addie Farrell
Subject: RE: IBEC Reguest for Information from LACFD

Good evening Alexandra. Welcome back from your vacation. Could you provide me an update with your status for my
information request? Could we have your responses by tomorrow morning? The IBEC project takes priority over my
WASP EIR Addendum project. Please advise. Thank you.

Brian J. Allee
Managing Associate
ESA | Environmenis! Solence Associaies
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From: Brian Allee

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Alexandra. Cuadraffire. lacounty.gov

Ce: Christie Camacho@fire lacounty.pov; fliackson@cityolinglewond org; Brian Boxer <BBoxer®@esassoc.corm>; Christina
Erwin <CErwind@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoccom>

Subject: IBEC Request for Information from LACFD

Good afternoon Alexandra.

In coordination with the City of Inglewood Planning Division, ESA is preparing an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for
the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC) project pursuant to the California Environmental



Quality Act (CEQA). ESA is seeking additional clarification/information regarding fire protection and emergency medical
services for the IBEC project.

| spoke with Judith Thomas in the Forestry Division today. She mentioned that requests for information regarding EIR
requests should be directed to the Forestry Division. She gave me your contact information and told me you would be
able to help me with this request. | have also previously sent this request to Christie Camacho (copied on this email).

Please find the attached information request letter. Please feel free to call me to discuss our information needs and/or
any questions regarding the IBEC project. An emailed response to this information request would be ideal. If possible,
we are hoping to receive a response by the end of the day on Wednesday, January 2" | appreciate your time and
assistance with this effort. Happy holidays and happy new vyear.

Brian J. Allee
Managing Associate
ESA | BEovironmental Sclence Associntes

balles@esassoc.oom | WwWw.esassoc.com
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